
Fw Brand new Joint Anal ysis Group 
Fw : Brand new: Joint Ana l ys i s Group 

Forwarded by Ma rk K sogge/ DO/USGS/ DOI on 09/ 10/ 2010 02:53 PM -- -- -
From: Mark K 50gge! oo/USGS/ OOI 
TO: Judy J Nowakowski/oo/ uSGS! DOI@USGS 
Cc: Ma rjori e 5 Davenport/WRO/ USGS/OOI@USGS . "sonya Jones" 
<sajones@usgs. gov>. Suzette M Kimball/oo/uSGS/DOI @USGS, william H 
we rkheiser/ DO/ USGS/ OOI@USGS, Mar tha N Garcia/ BRD/ U5GS/DOI@USGS 
Date : 06/ 07/201009:57 AM 
subject: Re: Fw : Brand new: Joi nt Analysis Group 

Hi Judy, 

This i s a rapidly evol vi ng concept, the detail s are not worked out , and 
different people have different concepts about what t he JAG wi ll eventuall y 
become. That said, here ;s t he latest from my perspecti ve. 

The DWH JAG concept originated with NOAA, and ;s generall y supported by Marcia. 
I am on a precursor team called the Brooks Mccall t eam; they are analyzing three 
weeks of oceanographic data from the vessel Brooks Mccall. I believe that this 
team wi ll eventuall y evol ve into the broader JAG, with some change i n team 
membership. 

There is a 2-3 page proposal out there for the future JAG (attached). However, 
t he JAG does not yet exist; only is quasi-precursor the Brooks Mcca1l team. In 
last week's call (described in Catherine ' s note), it was decided to bring the 
JAG proposal to the NIC, to ask that the NIC establish it as a formal group. 
To my knowl edge , t hat has no t happened yet. 

I am currently the rep to the Brooks Mccall team, which is wrapping up its 
initial anal ysis. I have a call scheduled thi s afte rnoon with the BMcC lead 
(Bob pavia) to di scuss expanding the USGS participat ion , especiall y as this 
moves into a broader JAG. We definitel y need t o get some USGS science on the 
team , not just me. 

So stay tuned ... I will update folks as this clarifies. 

Mark 

Mark sogge 
Chief of staff , USGS Western Region 
2255 Gemini Dri ve, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 
cel l: 928-606- 1286 ; FAX: 928- 556- 7266 
ma rk_sogge@usgs.gov 

From: Judy J Nowa kowski/oo/USGS/OOI 
To : Ma rk K sogge/ oo/USGS/OOI@USGS 
Cc: "sonya Jones" <sajones@usgs.gov>, Suzette M Kimball/oo/USGS/OOI@USGS, 
wil l iam H werkhe;ser/ DO/ USGS/ OOI@USGS, Marj orie 5 
oavenport / wRO/USGS/OOI@USGS 
Date: 06/07/2010 11 :17 AM 
Subject : Re: Fw: Brand new: Joint Anal ysis Group 
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Pw Brand new Joint Analysis Group 

Hi Mark, 

Have you met with t his group (JAG) yet? Do you know whether/ how USGS should 
engage beyond your involvement? From Catherine's description. the JAG will 
"coordinate all the scientific analysis associated with the response" (is that 
with respect to the pl ume only?) 

Thanks! 
p.s . sounds like you had a busy weekend! 

From: Ma rjorie S oavenport/WRO/ USGS/ OOI 
To: Judy J Nowakowski/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS 
Cc: "Sonya Jones" <sajones@usg s .gov>, wi lliam H 
werkheiser/ oo/ uSGS/OOI@USGS, Suzette M Kimball / OO/uSGS/ OOI@USGS 
Date: 06/03/2010 02: 28 PM 
subject: Fw: Brand new: Jo int Anal ysis Group 

Judy, I need some guidance here. Should we participate and how? 
more t han Mark involved? .. . Marge 

Marge oavenport 
oeputy Regional Executi ve 
USGS. Eastern Region - South 
3850 Holcomb Bridge Road, suite 160 
Norcross, . GA 30024 
770- 409-7 703 office 
404 - 304-9569 cell 
msdavenp@usgs. gov 

Do we meed 

Forwarded by Marjorie S oavenport/ WRO/USGS/ DOI on 06/ 03/2010 01:46 PM 
From : Susan E Finger/ BRO/ USGS/DOI 
To : Marjorie S oavenport/WRO/ USGS/ DOI@USGS 
Date: 06/03/2010 10:26 AM 
Subject : Fw: Brand new: Joint Analys i s Group 

Just received this update from the NROAR program off ice . please forward to 
t he HREC i f you think it is appropriate. JAGs are commonly f ormed to facilitate 
communication. Mark Soo~e i s the USGS r epresentative for "situational 
awareness" (see email trall below). USGS needs to make su re thei r ra 1 e i s 
expanded to sci ence input and review. 1 believe that the NROAR DOl program 
off ice wil l also have an additi onal represen t at ive . 

susan 

Susan E. Finger 
US Geological Survey 
columbia Envi ronmental Research Cente r 
4200 New Haven Road 
Columbia , MO 65203 
573 - 876-1850 
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Fw Brand new Joint Analysis Group 
fax: 573-876- 1896 

Forwarded by Susan E F;nger/sRO/USGS/ OOI on 06/03/2010 08:37 AM -- - --
From: "Glomb, Steve J" <Steve_Glomb@;os.doi.gov> 
TO: "Helm, Roger" <roger_helm@fws.gov>, "Finger, Susan E" 
<sfinger@usgs.gov> 
Cc: "Deluise, Frank M" <F ran~oeluise@ios . doi.gov> 
Date: 06/03/2010 07:38 AM 
Subject: FW: Brand new: Joint Analysis Group 

Thought you should know about this if you don't already 

-- ---original Message--- --
From: Taylor, willie R 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 6:50 AM 
To: suh, Rhea 
Cc: Holley, Amy; Senhadji, Karen M; Broun, laurence I; DeLui se, Frank M; Glomb, 
Steve J 
subject: FW: Brand new: Join t Analysis Group 

FYI 
Willie R. Taylor, . ph .D . 
Acting Deputy As slstant secretary 
policy and International Affairs 
(v) 202/208- 3891 
(F) 202/208- 6970 

-----Original Message-- - --
From: cesnik, Catherine M 
Sent: wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:54 PM 
To: Behler, David D; Taylor, Wil lie R 
subject: Brand new: Joint Analysis Group 

The meeting below to discuss the formation of this new group was very 
interesting. The will be follow-up tomorrow at the NIC. The NIC folks only 
learned about this group on Monday. This meeting is the first time we have real 
information about wha t this group might become. David please call if you'd 
like to discuss. 

Background: 
NOAA was tasked to lead the subsea dispersed oil plume group at the same ti me as 
the flow rate technical group was formed. Both groups are subteams of the IASG. 

Present: 
NOAA's group looks like it wi ll merge with a newly forming Joint Analysis Group 
(JAG). The JAG is also NOAA led. The JAG just got started out in the region last 
Thursday. 

The JAG'S intent, at least at these initial stages, is to coordinate all the 
scientific analysis associated with the response to ensure efficiency and quick 
utilization of the data and appropriate coordination with academia. This concept 
has been blessed by Dr. L and ADM Allen. The group will closely allied or become 
a part of the NIC. There will also be a tactical group in the region , and 
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Fw Brand new Joint Analysis Group 
possibly other groups to ensure: scientific data collection "mission alignment ," 
coordinated data collection by the various parties. standards for data sampling 
(hold times, procedures, etc.), forming an interagency quality control group, 
etc. 

DOl 'S interests: 
Mark sogge. USGS, is involved on behalf of Marcia MCNutt. At this point they're 
involved for situational awareness. Marke 50gge ;s quickly ramping up to become 
Marci a's deputy. 

MMS may appreciate an invitation to this quickly growi ng table. 

other 001 bureaus may have some i nterest in this group as wel l. 

The NOAA POC, Bob Haddad is involved with NRDAR on the NOAA side and so 001 
NROAR efforts may be brought in through him. 

More info: 
The JAG'S first task is to help expedite the report resulting from the Brooks 
Mccall cruise. 

The JAG will also move quickly to flesh out t he proposal for how the JAG wi l l 
integrate it's results in the response work, it's operating procedures, 
subgroups, pocs, etc. 

Nathalie val lette-Silve r, NOAA, stationed at t he NIC IASG, can produce the 
proposal for the JAG. I'l l send the request to her in separate email. 

please let me know if 
to hit the highlights 

Thanks, 
catheri ne 

Catherine Cesnik 

you have 
here for 

questions. I have more information, 
"orientat ion " purposes. 

Deepwater Hori zon Spill Response 
National Incident Command - DC, Interage ncy Sol utions Group 
U.S. Department of the Interior, office of the secretary 
office of Envi ronmental policy and Compliance 
202-579-6023 blackberry I Catherine_Cesnik@ios.doi.gov 

- - ---original Message-----

but only want 

From: Nathalie.valette-Sil ver@noaa.gov [mai lto:Nathalie.valette- silver@noaa.gov] 

Sent: wednesday, June 02, 2010 1:46 PM 
To: Nathalie.valette-silver@noaa.gov 
Cc: Steve.Murawski@noaa.gov; Robert.Haddad@noaa.gov; Robert .pavla@noaa .gov; 
mark.mjoness@epa.gov; Ma rk. w.Mil l er@noaa.gov; cesnik, catherine M 
subject: Re: confe rence this afte rnoon 

All: We are trying to coordinate between the JDAT and the NIC. 
We are planning to have a conference call at 3 : 30 eastern time. Here is a cal l 
-in number we can use. 

 

leader code -
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Sticky Note
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FW Brand new Joint Analysis Group 
Hope everyone can join thanks. Nathalie 

-- - -- Original Message 
From: <Nathalie.valette-silver@noaa . gov> 
Date: wednesday, June 2 . 2010 9:46 am 
subject: conference this afternoon 
TO: steve.murawski@noaa.gov,robert .Haddad@noaa.gov 
Cc: ma rk .mjoness@epa.gov,Mark.w . Miller@noaa .gov, catherine_cesnik@ios.doi.gov 

> Steve and Bob: 
> Ma rk and I hope to speak with you this afternoon at 3:30 PM eastern 
> time about the connection between the Joint Data Analysis Team and the 
> NIC subsurface Dispersed Oil Team. please confirm your availabil ity 
> for this call and we wi ll send you t he call - in number. Thanks Nathalie 
valette-sil ver 
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